
From: Chad Williams

To: Troy Crews; Melissa Garber

Subject: Re: Permit # 53327

Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:21:07 PM
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They have submitted revised plans that match the below.

See attached.  This asbuilt s OK.

Chad

From: Chad Williams <cwilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 12:02 PM

To: Troy Crews <tcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber

<mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Permit # 53327

This asbuilt is OK as far as the finish lot grading and stormwater flows.

 

There is an issue with the finish floor elevation.  The permitted/approved plans

showed a finished floor elevation of 103.5 for lot 10.

The submitted asbuilt shows the FFE at 102.8

 

Chad
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From: Josh Camp <campjo@maronda.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Chad Williams <cwilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Fwd: Permit # 53327

 
forest cove lot 10 final survey and TOPO this was sent to the building department but my surveyor didnt include you Josh Camp Maronda Homes Project Manager (352)258-9906 campjo@maronda.com ---------- Forwarded message --------- ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
NkdkJdXPPEBannerStart

External Sender - From: (Josh Camp

<campjo@maronda.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

 
WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can

result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or

clicking links.
NkdkJdXPPEBannerEnd

mailto:campjo@maronda.com


forest cove lot 10 final survey and TOPO

this was sent to the building department but my surveyor didnt include you 

 

Josh Camp

Maronda Homes

Project Manager

(352)258-9906

campjo@maronda.com

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Flowers Surveying <flowerssurveying@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 12:38 PM

Subject: Re: Permit # 53327

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>,

Josh A. Camp <campjo@maronda.com>, Roger Bonifant <bonifantr@maronda.com>

 

Sorry, see attached.

thanks,

Leigh Ann Flowers, PSM

Flowers Surveying and Mapping, Inc.

(386) 462-0130
 

 

On Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 12:16 PM Melissa Garber

<mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> wrote:

Please resend. There is no attachment. Thanks!

 

“You can’t stay in your corner
of the forest waiting for others
to come to you. You have to go
to them sometimes.”
 

Notice to Our Valued Customers
We greatly appreciate your business. Please be advised that our normal review time is
3-4 weeks. We are committed to serving you as efficiently as possible and appreciate
your continued support.

mailto:campjo@maronda.com
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Melissa Garber
Asst Building & Zoning Director

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Main (386) 758-1008

Office (386) 758-1007

Please note that electronic mail sent or received by elected officials or staff for Columbia County may

be public records in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes  The information contained in this

transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected under

State and Federal law.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above.  If you have

received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and

notify the sender immediately.

 

From: Flowers Surveying <flowerssurveying@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 12:14 PM

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>; Josh

A. Camp <campjo@maronda.com>; Roger Bonifant <bonifantr@maronda.com>

Subject: Permit # 53327

 
Lot 10 Forest Cove - permit # 53327 See As-built Survey attached. thanks, Leigh Ann Flowers, PSM Flowers Surveying and Mapping, Inc. (386) 462-0130 ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍

Lot 10 Forest Cove - permit # 53327

See As-built Survey attached.

 

 

thanks,

Leigh Ann Flowers, PSM

Flowers Surveying and Mapping, Inc.

(386) 462-0130

mailto:flowerssurveying@gmail.com
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The preceding message is from Maronda Inc. and Subsidiaries.

 
This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or proprietary information, and are

intended only for the individual/entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this

message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message nor

any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments (and all copies) and notify the

sender by return e-mail. We ask that you report the incident or any other inappropriate email to our HelpDesk at

helpdesk@maronda.com Delivery of this message and/or attachments to any person other than the intended

recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. All personal messages express views only of the

sender, which are not to be attributed to Maronda Inc. and Subsidiaries. No messages may be copied or

distributed without this statement.
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